ATIAL STABLES AT '"CASA LOMA™

L’: wa&fa-‘rﬂ/ﬂ/




Representing the Tden Women's Institute, these ladies presented a book of
Quilt Patterns and Historical Items to Mrs. Thomas Craven as a Centennial Project
(1967 )The book was entitled "Through the Years with Mrs. Thomas Craven".

Pictured above are:

Mrs. Hans Anderson Mrs. Geo. lioore, Mrs. Acel Langohr, MNMrs. Lee Garnham, Mrs. Chas. Cowan,
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Mrs. Morley Luce, lirs. Thomas Craven, Mrs. Ream Hall and Miss Margaret Craven.



E CANADIAN RED CROSS SOCIETY

OFFICIAL RECEIPT NO. G 2 7 4 0 5

THANK You!

.~

AMO‘UNT PAID NOW $ 3‘ J-D
w : e C:H ..Q/EG/O“’V‘\. :

VOLUNTEER CANVASSER OR OFFICIAL

3 NUBEHALF OF THE CANADIAN RED CROSS SO.CIETY
b G A9 Lps :

ND.QQ*" T Y\Zﬁ:i Q\IZ\ & ‘C,&/(L'”Czu ug
' ADDRESS ‘ ‘_ (2 D{CJ‘\\ ,r(j §\< ’ 2 ‘

CONTRIBUTORS OF $1.00 OR MORE AUTOMATICALLY BECOME MEMBERS ano Yhls
ECEIPT CERTIFIES THEIR MEMBERSHIP IN THE CANADIAN RED CROSS SOCIETY, GIFTS

THE RED CROSS ARE DEDUCTIBLE ON INCOME TAX RETURNS TO THE EXTENT
DED BY LAW. THIS IS YOUR OFFICIAL RECEIPT FOR INCOME TAX PURPOSES.

P B L e g e ol

WOl

:749 g/gin C)ountg
/Qioneer Wudeum

exfena,/d a cora/ia/ invitation

to atl‘em/

The Talbot  Scttloment
%nm'uemary

Sunday, 215t Wlay, 1961

§




LOCAL BOYS WHO SERVED IN WORLD WAR L1,

The following names are recorded in the Baptist Sunday-school roonm
of local boys who served in World War 11.

Gordon McDonald
Joe Parker

Kay Palmer
Douglas Tanner
Ra y Roloson
Clayton Jones
Harold Ketchabaw
John Ta nner

Leonard Palmer

George Jenkins
Ted Sivyer
Philip Palmer
Richard Sivyer
Joseph Yesbec
Anthony Salcak
Earl Ketchabaw
Philip Palmer Sr,

Lerov Jones
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.was equipped. During the first year in the month of lay the youth of the community

ROTARY WESTMOUNT SCHOOL FOR RETARDED CHILDREN

MAY

The Tillsonburg and District Association for Retarded Children came into
being on February 25th, 1955, becoming the 36th Association in Ontario. From the
time the school opened on January 1l2th, 1955, until the Lions Club of Tillsonburg
sterped in, and at a meeting on February 15th, 1955, approved the setting up of
an Association to take over the operation of the school, the parents themselves
were bearing the expense incurred. Vhen school opened there were three retarded
ghildren , It is Tirst customary to form an association but interest was kindled
very slowly in the beginning and rather than wait until there was cufficient

support for an a58001qt10n, they decided to make a start on their own., Mrs. Wm.
McDonald was the teacher., Mp. Gyulveszi provided a room in the block on

Washington Grand Ave., which the three fathers converted into a school room, and
promlsed to pay the teacher's salary until other means of financing were worked out,
Within a month Tillsonburg had both a school and and an association for retarded
children. The atfendance grew to six very gquickly and there were volunteer helpers.
With the help of service clubs and many interested friends and parents the school

took an active part in raising funds for the school. The first Tag Day was held the
same nonth sponsored by the €anadian Legion and assisted by the Women's Institute,

The children of the public schools were the official taggers. Tiney raised $411.00

The same month the pupils of lirs. Elizabeth McCready R. li. T. gave a piano recital

sponsored by the Kinette Club of Tillsonburg and $100.CO was received.,

During the first year speclal speakers at monthly meeting for the Asscciation
included lisss Ruth Dettmer and DT. Harry Amos and Dr, Maher, Wsss Dettmer is a
psychologist from the Mental lealth Clinic in London. She works with all children
and their problems and gives the tests which determines a retarded child's I. Q.

At the end of the first year, with Mrs, Arthur Mercer as president, the
total membership for the Tillsonburg and District Association for Retarded Chlldren
was 28, Open House was held with some sixty interested citizens attending. A birthday
table, set for the pupils, featured a lovely floral arrangement of red roses and
white mume donated by the Kinsmen Club of Tillsonburg and centred with an attractive
cake made and donated by Mrs, Ernest Stanfield, a member of the executive.

At December 31st, 1955, there was a bank balance of $593.22, Receipts for
the year 1955 were $1,841,08, expenses were $1247,86, which included school
supplies, hydro and wafer, heating, wages, transportation, piano, cleaning etc.,

In the spring of 1956 a committee to look Giitbo the possibility of
building a suitable school in the near future was headed by Mr. L. J. Sorrenti.
In September 1956, lrs. Matt Alabastine became assistant teacher to Mrs, McD.nald,



It was in the summer of 1957 that the Rotary Club of Tillsonburg
arnounced that it was ready to take the responsibility of providing the retarded
children of the district with a new school. At the regular meeting the motion
was passed., Not one Rotarian remained seated as T. B. Harris, immediate past
president of the local Rotary Club and Chairman of the long-proposed project,
asked each member in whole hearted concurrence with the »plan to stand. The new
school was to be built to specifications submitted by the Tillsonbturg and District
School for Retarded Children on a site yet to be determined. A suitable site was
found about a vear later out Concession St. West across from the Westmount
Subdivision on property owned by Orrie Sitts. The site is 150 ft. by 250 ft.
The building committee was promised at least $8000 from the Department of Education.
Work was begun on the new school in October 1958 by the Gyulveszi Construction Co.
and finished in April 1959. The school has four class rooms. Two of the rooms
are separated by a folding partition which can transform the classes into one
large assembly room. It has electric baseboard heating and green-tinted fluorescent
lighting. On April 19th, in the evening , members of the Rotary Cqub and the local
Association for Retarded Children moved the desks, tables and chalrs, and other
equipment to the new school and left a sign in the old class room which read
"iloved to the new location" and when teachers and pupils went to the old class room
on Monday they were much surprised but happy to drive out to the new school.

The school for retarded children is called the Rotary VWestmount School.
The total cost for the property and building is $40,000 , of which $8,000.was a
government grant and other funds were raised by having Tag Days, Peanut Drives ,
donations from local service clubs, and other organizations and interested friends.
The official opening for the new school was held on May 22nd at 2.30 in the after-
noon with J. I'. Stinson, Assistant Superintendent of Special Services, Department
of Education as speaker. Open Iiguse was held following the official opening, for
three afternoons and evenings, during which time many visitors toured the school
and signed the guest book.

The school for Retarded Children operates five afternoons a week from
1.30 to 4.00., The children enjoy social events such as summer picnics, Halloween,
Christmas entertainments, and jbirthday celebrations. At the present date, October
1959, there are two teachers, sixteen pupils and several volunteer helpers each
week,



